From: marianne jacobs-lim

Sent: 10 August 2023 10:06

To: Alex Kresovic; Planning Planning

Cc: Bloomsbury Conservation Planning

Subject: Re: 50 Earlham Street (Seven Dials Warehouse) - 2023/2353/A &

2023/2305/L - NO COMMENT

Re: 50 Earlham Street (Seven Dials Warehouse) - 2023/2353/A & 2023/2305/L - NO
COMMENT

Hello Alex,
Thank you very much for your email with so much information attached.
| can confirm that the BCAAC withdraws its objection as these revised plans are fine.

Kind regards,

Marianne Jacobs-Lim

on behalf of the BCAAC

(Covent Garden CA & Seven Dials CA)

Subject: 50 Earlham Street (Seven Dials Warehouse) - 2023/2353/A & 2023/2305/L

Hello Marianne,
Hope you are well.

| am the assessment officer assigned to the advert application 2023/2353/A and the listed building
consent 2023/2305/L at 50 Earlham Street (Seven Dials Warehouse).

| note you submitted an objection to the advert application on the behalf of the BCAAC (Seven Dials
CA).

Council’s Conservation Officer has negotiated a revised scheme which Council is now satisfied with.
The revised scheme took into consideration all the objections received, including your objection.

We have also liaised with Covent Garden Community Association and Seven Dials Trust who
withdrew its objection once the revised scheme was presented to them.

| am hoping you are able to review the revised scheme, which is attached for your perusal, and on
Council’s website which can be found using the below link:

Planning Application Search (camden.gov.uk)



https://planningrecords.camden.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/GeneralSearch.aspx

Once you review the revised scheme, would you kindly confirm if this would alleviate your
outstanding concerns with this application and allow you to withdraw the objection for works to 50
Earlham Street - Bierschenke (2023/2353/A & 2023/2305/L)?

Looking forward to hearing from you!

Regards,

Alex Kresovic
Senior Planning Officer
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